

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young
Date: July 11, 2013

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0649-EX-ST-2013

Message:

Dear Doug:

On July 9, 2013, in connection with File No. #0649-EX-ST-2013, FCC staff requested the following information-

"The 1750-1755 MHz portion of your request is allocated for non-Federal government use and would require consent of AWS licensees. Since the testing is for the U.S. government, can your request be restricted to the Federal government band of 1755-1850 MHz?"

Harris Corporation hereby advises that the request can indeed be restricted to the Federal government band of 1755-1850 MHz, as this range still meets the testing needs.

Respectfully,
Glenn Werner